
From: 

Sent: 2/19/2021 7:23:01 AM 
Subject: RE: O8W-PM 35217268, 35224712, 35224713 - Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1,2&3 - 

Pre-Engineering Meeting 

In the work description document you attached to this invite there is a column that references sketch 
locations. Can you send me the sketch so I have an idea of the scope of work being proposed for each sketch 
location. 

Learn more about PGE Vegetation Ma~]agement Pro,qtam 

Changes included in this email are contemplated as precautionary measures intended to reduce future wildfire 
risk 

..... Oric )ointment. 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:42 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: ©8W-PM 35217268, 35224712, 35224713 - Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1,2&3- Pre-Engineering 
Meeting 
When: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:00 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where:~(please see attached kmz file) 

All, 

~,ddinq in phases 2 and 3 to this walk so we can absolutely confirm ’base-map’ limits for our Land 
Surveying department for the OH-UG scope portions. 

All, 

Please find time to attend this meetinq, and if you absolutely can’t make it please work with your 
manaqement to find an alternate person to go for you, that is if you are in the ’required’ cateqory. 

I am attaching a ’kmz’ file since when I enter the address as seen in the picture (I’d like to meet just on the other 
side of this bridge) it takes me to a farm in Oroville which is about an hour away from the job-site .... so make 
sure you understand where it is you are going before leaving. We will also need access to the sub-station so 
please be sure to wear the appropriate PPE so you can enter the grounds. 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000002798 



Please advise, 

I~PMP 

Project Mana 
Office: 
M~ 
Emaih 

Electric Company 

Sent: 2021 10:49 AM 
To: 

PG E-D IXI E-N DCAL-000002799 



Subject:: PM 352 i 7268 -Bucks 110t Phase 1, Pre~Engineering Meeting 

Hi 

I am doing the estimate for Phase 1 of the Bucks Creek 08W wildfire hardening under PM 35217268. Would you 
like to schedule a pre,engineeri ng meeting to discuss potential issues with this job? Let me know if you have 
any questions or would like more information. 

your time, 

Senior Distribution Designer 

Working remotely -Mobile:~ 

PG E-DIXI E-N DCAL-000002800 


